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From: | 7I(Div13) (FBI)

Sent:  Wednesday, May 05, 2004 8:50 AM

' ssA
. ) CcTD/ORS/MLDU b7C -1
JEH, Room 5382

To: P kpiv13) (EBN | b6 -1
[(Div13) (FBI):] ] . b7Cc -1
| [DMS) (FBI)
ce: | ~ KDiv13) (FBI) Div09) (FBI),
I IR) (FBI)
Subject: RE: Detainee abuse claims
SENSI UT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD
ALCON,
Based on Rumsfeld's public statements, DoD is against hooding pmwjgmg_am_{gmmﬂi
meant to humiliating detainess (there is a list of thega | hava sean)
b5 -1
YAn EC oullining these b6 -1,4
—was done by MLDU in November 2003 as to FBi's dissaproval b7 1.4
regardless of whether they wer, 2 ¢ -1,
| i fallo thi b7F -1
11

wnere goes that stana¢

b6 -1

r

JbZ -1

--—OQriginal Message-—--
Sent: nesday, May 05, 123 AM
To: (Div13) (FBI)| l(oiv13) (FBI); | lpivi3)

(FB Div13) (FBIJ — Joivi3)(FBD] Ioe -1
Divi3) (Fal): (Div13) (FBL) bIC -1

W ; Joivos) FBD{____]
| :[IR) (FBI) . ‘
ubject: RE: Detainee abuse claims

Importance: High

We need to be very careful here. Everyone should pay particular attention to the distinctions
between allegations of abuse and the use of techniques which fall outside of FBI/DOJ training and
policy. Asl stated in my email yesterday, | am not aware of any credible allegations of abuse by
anyone in GTMO.

b5 -1
b6 -4
b7C -4
b7F -1
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~ Message

— .

Our Behavioral Assessment Unit (BAU) disagreed with the use of specific techniques in the case
oDas they opined that the techniques would not be successful and they could produce pg -2

unreliable results. BAU did not make any allegations of abuse that 1 am aware of. b7C -4
b7F -1

—--Origi oo
Sent. - ;
T;PJ ivi3) (FBIf AIDWID(FBD[::::::::]zjc f:

| pivi3) (FB))
c:

Subject: Detainee abuse claims

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
NON-RECORD

ﬂink of two specific examples.....you may want to talk to BAU abou jnd[— J ‘

in GTMO.
b6 -4

b7C -4
b7F -1

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED
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WIR) (FBI) zgc-fl

; 3 From: [ oivi3) (FaI)

Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2004 9:07 AM

To: L |____bim) (FBI) Iniviay el b6 -1
. Div13) (FBIY: vi3) (FBOI VI3)(F Bl b7C -1
JOwT3) (Fel) Div13) (FBI)
Ce: (Div13) (FBI Div09) (FBI),
(IR) (FB!)
Subject: RE: Detainee abuse claims
Once again, ] would refer you to my comments below. FBI disapproval of DOD techniques and
alleging abuse of detainees are two vastly different issues.
FY] - the Navy IG is arriving in GTMO today to conduct an independent inquiry of the operation here.
——Origina —
From (Div13) (FBI)
Sent: Wed 5/5/2004 8:50 AM
Tol __IDiv13) (FBN] 1Div13) (FBD);L b6 -1

<

Divi3) (FBI}; [oiv13) FBD foivia)FeD] | brc -1
REXGEN] | HRTNGEN

o7 | (Bivi3) (FBD] Toivos) (FBI):
(R (FBD
Subject: RE: Detainee abuse claims ’

SENSITIVE BUT UNCLASSIFIED

NON-RECORD
ALCON, b5 -1
Based on Rumsfeld's public statements, DoD is against hooding prisoners, thr violen
techniques meant to humiliating detainees (there is a list of these | have seen) bé -1,4
b7C -1,4
JAITEC ouuming niesel fwas gone by MLDU In November 2003
as {0 FBI's dissaprovaj “Tegardless of whether they were approved
by the De! Secretary Defense. DAD Harnngion has al inter in followi hi
L [T Phere does that stand?
I bé -1

55 b7C -1

CTD/ORS/MLDU

JEH, Room 5382

I I b2 -1
----- Original Message---—
From: (Div13) (FBI)
. Sent: Wednesday, May 05, 2004 8:23 AM b6 -1
) To: (Div13) (FBL); l(oivi3) (FBIG] N
/ (DivISY(FB] (Div13) (FBI); | __|(Div13)(FBI);
9/26/2004 sppfqgf:faﬁg:cbn;mzn
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